From: Clare, David
Sent: 9/14/2010 9:32:59 AM

To: 'Ramchandani, Ramesh' (ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov)
Redacted

Cc:
Redacted L B} | Stock, William
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=W(CS3); [Redacted |
[Redacted |Kuga, Roy M
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RMK4); |Redacted |
‘Redacted

Bec:

Subject: RE: Memory Book for Jacki's family

Ramesh, my thoughts for the Memory Book. Thanks for giving me the opportunity.
Dave

We at PG&E Core Gas Supply are grieving for the loss of a friend and colleague and praying for
Jacki's family in their time of profound grief. It was truly a pleasure working with her through the
yvears. Over the years we appreciated Jacki's thoughtful defense of California's core gas customer
interests and her professional and friendly approach to a tough job. Personally | always felt Jacki
helped make us better at what we do, buying reliable gas supplies and managing the gas pipeline
capacity and storage assets in the best interest of our gas customers. We truly felt in partnership with
Jacki and DRA in that endeavor.

Jacki will be missed by many people in our industry and by the core gas consumers of California.

Dave Clare

From: Ramchandani, Ramesh [mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 12:33 AM

To: Castrence, Kristina; Angela.Jones@macquarie.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com;
Afollmer@usg.com; Fest, Anthony D.; Avis.Kowalewski@calpine.com; bbrunel@smud.org;
bmcc@mccarthylaw.com; bevin_hong@transcanada.com; bill@jbsenergy.com;
bday@sparkenergy.com; bsb@eslawfirm.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com;
bruce.a.connell@conocophillips.com; [Redacted | Cathy.Ikeuchi@safeway.com;
Redacted | Dana.Griffith@ncpa.com; darthur@ci.redding.ca.us; Clare, David;[Redacted |
Redac | dnh@mrwassoc.com; dhuard@manatt.com; deanbears@chevron.com;

Redacted i dih@nwnatural.com; djw@eslawfirm.com; ddonabedian@Luce.com;
lindgdc@chevron.com; duane@in-houseenergy.com; epoole@adplaw.com; ek@a-klaw.com;
JerryL@abag.ca.gov; gerrys@mid.org; gfarmer@chevron.com; Klatt@energyattorney.com;
hkingerski@sparkenergy.com; Greig, Jacqueline; JAery@tigernaturalgas.com;
Jason.Dubchak@niskags.com; Jay.Cattermole@constellation.com; Jay.Dibble@calpine.com;
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; Jkarp@winston.com;|Redacted | jelmore@rrienergy.com;
Jleslie@Luce.com; john.longobardi@nexteraenergy.com; joe.paul@dynegy.com;
Justin.Grainger@constellation.com; karla.dailey@cityofpaloalto.org; office@mccarthylaw.com;

SB GT&S 0493557


mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Angela.Jones@macquarie.com
mailto:atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com
mailto:Afollmer@usg.com
mailto:Avis.Kowalewski@calpine.com
mailto:bbrunel@smud.org
mailto:bmcc@mccarthylaw.com
mailto:bevin_hong@transcanada.com
mailto:bill@jbsenergy.com
mailto:bday@sparkenergy.com
mailto:Cathy.Ikeuchi@safeway.com
mailto:Dana.Griffith@ncpa.com
mailto:darthur@ci.redding.ca.us
mailto:dnh@mrwassoc.com
mailto:dhuard@manatt.com
mailto:deanbears@chevron.com
mailto:dlh@nwnatural.com
mailto:djw@eslawfirm.com
mailto:ddonabedian@Luce.com
mailto:lindqdc@chevron.com
mailto:duane@in-houseenergy.com
mailto:epoole@adplaw.com
mailto:ek@a-klaw.com
mailto:JerryL@abag.ca.gov
mailto:er@chevron.com
mailto:Klatt@energyattorney.com
mailto:hkingerski@sparkenergy.com
mailto:Jason.Dubchak@niskags.com
mailto:Jay.Dibble@calpine.com
mailto:jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:Jkarp@winston.com
mailto:Jleslie@Luce.com
mailto:john.longobardi@nexteraenergy.com
mailto:joe.paul@dynegy.com
mailto:Justin.Grainger@constellation.com
mailto:karla.dailey@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:office@mccarthylaw.com
mailto:JAery@tigernaturalgas.com
mailto:jelmore@rrienergy.com

keith.mccrea@sutherland.com; Lee, Kelly C.; ken@in-houseenergy.com; kziober@sparkenergy.com;
kris.yadav@niskags.com; laird.dyer@shell.com; Laurie.Brown@kernrivergas.com;
Inalley@tigernaturalgas.com; marcel@turn.org; Marcie.milner@shell.com; Peleo, Marion;
pinney@capp.ca; Pocta, Robert M.; Matthew.Tupta@constellation.com; mday@goodinmacbride.com;
[Redacted | mnelson@mccarthylaw.com; mnguyen@vistaenergymarketing.com;
mpretto@svpower.com; rochmanm@spurr.org; sk@mrwassoc.com; michelle.lokay@fpl.com;
mflorio@turn.org; npedersen@HANMOR.COM; patricia.french@kernrivergas.com;
patrickm@crossborderenergy.com; Patrick.vanbeek@commercialenergy.net;
paul.gendron@jpmorgan.com; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; peteresposito@earthlink.net; philm@scdenergy.com;
philrichardson@chevron.com; rnevis@daycartermurphy.com; randy.hickok@dynegy.com;
Randy_Hunter@transcanada.com; Ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com;
Ron.perry@commercialenergy.net; smoorma@smud.org;|Redacted |
smurphy@daycartermurphy.com; sls@a-klaw.com; SBarayazarra@uetlic.com; |Redacted
sbhalcom@usg.com; sberlin@mccarthylaw.com; shong@goodinmacbride.com; tkaushik@manatt.com;
twking@tid.org; tom.lee@ncpa.com; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; Renaghan, Thomas M.;

|Redacted | Vikram.gill@americangm.com; William.Tomlinson@ElPaso.com;
wam@mrwassoc.com; wgmanuel@tid.org

Cc:[Redacted | Patrizio, Mark (Law){Redacted |} whelan, Steve (GT&D); Marre, Charles;
Stock, William; [Redacted |
Subject: Memory Book for Jacki's family

We have a Memory Book for Jacki's family. If any of wish to send in your thoughts to her
surviving family, you may do so either by email to me or in writing. If you choose email, I'll
print it out and glue it on a page in the Memory Book. And if you snail mail it to me in
writing, then please do so ASAP, and I'll glue your hand-written thoughts on the page. Let me
know that you will be snail mailing to me, so I'll look for it.

Thank you.

Snail mail to:

Ramesh Ramchandani
State of California

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4201
San Francisco, CA 94102
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